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From: Trial Chamber X Communications

Sent: 05 May 2022 16:51

To: D28 Al Hassan Defence Team; Al Hassan Prosecution Team; V43 Victims Al Hassan Team

Cc: Trial Chamber X Communications; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Chamber
Decisions Communication

Subject: TC X: Single Judge decision on two Defence Regulation 35 requests related to D-0020

Dear counsel,

The Single Judge notes the Defence two requests pursuant to Regulation 35(2) of the Regulations of the Court to add
MLI-D28-0006-4327, MLI-D28-0006-4325 and MLI-D28-0006-4329 (email of 5 May at 14:31) and MLI-D28-0003-0843
and MLI-D28-0006-4330 (email of 5 May at 16:15) to its list of evidence. Having considered the details of the request,
the Single Judge is satisfied that there is good cause to add the items and that they were not added to the list by the
original disclosure deadline for reasons outside of the Defence’s control. The requests are accordingly granted.

Kind regards

On behalf of the Single Judge of Trial Chamber X



